
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Board Packet

Tuesday, November 19, 2024 at 3:00 pm

Table of Contents

Agenda Item Page Number

3.0 Agenda 2

7.1 Meeting Minutes from October 17, 2024 4

7.2 $100 donation for yearbook expense 6

8.1 Applications for Authorization of Student Clubs (3) 7-15

8.2 Board Warrant Listing October 1-31, 2024 16

8.3 Curriculum Policy #5 Updates 20

8.4 Curriculum Policy #16 Update 22

1



A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533

Phone # (951) 697-1990

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Agenda

Tuesday, November 19, 2024 at 3:00pm

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of November 19, 2024, as presented.

4.0 Introductions

5.0 Public Comment
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual
comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they will be translated
to English and the time limit shall be for six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for public comment
to a reasonable time. The Board reserves the right to mute or remove a participant from the meeting if the
participant unreasonably disrupts the Board Meeting.

6.0 Executive Director’s Report Information

7.0 Consent Calendar Action
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without discussion. If a Board
Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the
item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Meeting Minutes from October 17, 2024
7.2 $100 donation for yearbook expense

8.0 Action/Discussion Items
Administrative

8.1 Applications for Authorization of Student Club Action
The Relaxation Club
The Chill Anime Club
Auto Club
Information/Summary
Student Policy #12 requires that all new student clubs be reviewed and approved by the board
Responsible Party
Director of Student Services Johnson will discuss the club applications listed above
Recommended Action:
That the board approve formation of the listed clubs.

Business and Financial
8.2 Board Warrant Listing October 1-31, 2024 Action

2

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1SvvlCi-a1SzeTTcHHFfHD7YLyABeObDzV6ExNjuzpNw/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14vG_VwDh91VILtyvraGk8z8UKDvnzq8D/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15XDOGcWceSHEiJJcikn-YrVyvCB0L1_V/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15Rm-42kxJm4CTBB0WRjm7o5ZfKEsaN8G/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15QBE7bhxvp1FI8Kd6wEj1i3GKZwOqmBn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14vmzcsKEIYKH-IMzxNN-YOtNQDr37mtb/view?usp=sharing


Information Summary
Warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments are issued in accordance with
approved budgets and/or contracts.
Responsible Party
Fiscal Services Coordinator Chang will discuss the Board Warrant Listing.
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments issued
from October 1-31, 2024.

Curriculum
8.3 Curriculum Policy #5 Update Action

Information/Summary
Updates to the existing policy is needed
Responsible Party
Director of Curriculum and Instruction Gibson will discuss the changes
Recommended Action:
That the board approves the curriculum policy updates as presented

8.4 Curriculum Policy #16 Update Action
Information/Summary
Updates to the existing policy is needed
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the changes
Recommended Action:
That the board approves the curriculum policy updates as presented

Personnel
None

9.0 Board/Staff Discussion
Next Meeting: December 10, 2024 at 2:00 pm *note the time and date change from regular schedule

10.0 Adjournment

Access to Board Materials: A copy of the written materials which will be submitted to the Board may be reviewed by any
interested persons on The Pacific View Charter School’s website along with this agenda following the posting of the
agenda at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting.

Disability Access: Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this public meeting
should be made 24 hours prior to the meeting by calling (760) 757-0161x105. All efforts will be made for reasonable
accommodations. The agenda and public documents can be modified upon request as required by Section 202 of the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

3

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1571w5pnEZNLOOKPkPmxhexIW87dyG7qDc__Ob548_YQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15GeaUsO3Hc-MduviMN304ltn2V4-qIdo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15I95fupqwAaXnDEp2u8cFQ38QvlsSLgH/view?usp=sharing


 A California Public School and Nonpro�it 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

 3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056 
 Phone # (760) 757-0161 

 22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533 
 Phone # (951) 697-1990 

 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
 Minutes 

 Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 3:00pm 

 1.0  Call to Order/Roll Call at 3:01 
 Present: Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross 
 Via Videoconference: Ricardo Sanchez 

 2.0       Pledge of Allegiance 

 3.0  Approval of Agenda  Action 
 Recommended Action: 
 That the Board approve the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2024, as presented. 
 Motion to approve the October Board Meeting Agenda was made by:  Noel Ross 
 Seconded Motion:  Ricardo 
 Ayes:  Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: Jon Walters 

 4.0  Introductions 
 Present: Erin Gorence, Jill  Chang, Robert Merrill, Diane Gibson, Linda Moore, Geoff Weeks 

 5.0       Public Comment 
 Members  of  the  public  will  be  given  the  opportunity  to  address  the  Board  during  the  meeting.  Individual  comments 
 will  be  limited  to  three  (3)  minutes.  If  an  interpreter  is  needed  for  comments,  they  will  be  translated  to  English  and 
 the  time  limit  shall  be  for  six  (6)  minutes.  The  Board  may  limit  the  total  time  for  public  comment  to  a  reasonable 
 time.  The  Board  reserves  the  right  to  mute  or  remove  a  participant  from  the  meeting  if  the  participant  unreasonably 
 disrupts the Board Meeting. 

 6.0  Executive Director’s Report  Information 
 Executive Director Gorence provided an update on enrollment. Update on College and career event calendar was 
 provided. New COC Coffee Cart was shared as well as new art class and Over�low farms event. 

 7.0  Consent Calendar  Action 
 These  agenda  items  are  considered  routine  and  will  be  approved  in  one  action  without  discussion.  If  a  Board 
 Trustee  requests  that  an  item  be  removed  from  the  consent  calendar  or  a  citizen  wishes  to  speak  to  an  item,  the  item 
 will be considered under Action Items. 

 7.1  Meeting Minutes from September 17, 2024 
 Motion to approve the Application for September Meeting Minutes was made by: Ricardo Sanchez 
 Seconded Motion:  Noel Ross 
 Ayes:  Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: Jon Walters 

 8.0  Action/Discussion Items 

4

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1SvvlCi-a1SzeTTcHHFfHD7YLyABeObDzV6ExNjuzpNw/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/110roUze58cKqq1OgBxA6PM6fSg-nmSkL/view?usp=sharing


 Administrative 
 8.1  Applications for Authorization of Student Club  Action 

 Fashion Club 
 Motion to approve the Application for Fashion Club  was made by:  Kathi Cohen 
 Seconded Motion:  Noel Ross 
 Ayes:  Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: Jon Walters 

 Business and Financial 
 8.2  Board Warrant Listing  September 1-30, 2024  Action 

 Motion to approve the Board Warrant Listing for September was made by:  Ricardo Sanchez 
 Seconded Motion:  Noel Ross 
 Ayes:  Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: Jon Walters 

 Personnel 
 8.3  2025 Health and Welfare COBRA Rates Update  Action 

 Motion to approve the 2025 COBRA rates was made by: Ricardo Sanchez 
 Seconded Motion:  Noel Ross 
 Ayes:  Kathi Cohen, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez 
 Noes: 
 Abstain: 
 Absent: Jon Walters 

 Curriculum 
 None 

 9.0  Board/Staff Discussion 
 Next Meeting: November 19, 2024 at 3:00 pm 

 10.0  Adjournment at 3:19 pm 

5

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11IDI075GmMIg_BcG4GnGBgCg-J6anMUu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10y-VkZs0DuvinrHyvHbsUl6bmRf7O8KQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eLlmlnkB3Jryt6rf0xbOYxY58mdYIkGL/view?usp=sharing


PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Board of Trustees Meeting
November 19, 2024

Acceptance of Items Donated to Pacific View Charter School

Background Information

The following items have been donated to the School. In accordance with the
School’s Fiscal Policy-G Fundraising, Grant Solicitation and Donation Recognition
this donation is being presented for acceptance by the Board of Trustees on behalf of
the School.

Donor
Description/Conditions
Restrictions/Compliance

Requirements
Value

Cal Floods Emergency
Response Unit

Donation towards yearbook
expense

$100.00

TOTAL VALUE

The staff is recommending the Board accept this donation on behalf of the school.

$100.00

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
BOARD WARRANT REPORT

OCTOBER 1-31, 2024

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descr Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

027332 SchoolMint Inc. 10/2/2024 33,985.00$                SchoolMint advertising 6200 33,985.00$                   0000002253
027333 SOUTH COUNTY PEST CONTROL, INC 10/2/2024 140.00$                     Pest Control - Both Campuses 6200 140.00$                         0000002171
027334 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 10/2/2024 4,386.00$                  Campus Security Guard-Oside 6200 4,386.00$                     0000002184
027335 OFFICE DEPOT 10/2/2024 Student supplies 6200 9.30$                             0000002157
027335 OFFICE DEPOT 10/2/2024 SpEd Instructional Supplies 6200 2.33$                             0000002246
027467 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/7/2024 29.22$                       Instructional supplies 6200 29.22$                           0000002220
027468 JAN-PRO OF SAN DIEGO 10/7/2024 3,799.00$                  Janitorial Services 6200 3,799.00$                     0000002148
027469 MV MEDICAL CTR MASTER ASSOC 10/7/2024 1,343.00$                  Prop Assoc Fees Moreno Valley 6200 1,343.00$                     0000002174
027470 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 10/7/2024 12,355.89$                Mortgage - Moreno Valley 6200 12,355.89$                   
027565 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/9/2024 PHYSICAL THERAPY (PT) 6200 54.50$                           0000002219
027565 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/9/2024 ED. SPECIALIST 6200 6,547.50$                     0000002219
027566 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/9/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 1,560.04$                     0000002203
027566 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/9/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 317.65$                         0000002220
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 ERGO and Operations Supplies 6200 389.13$                         0000002201
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 123.25$                         0000002220
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 493.00$                         0000002203
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 8.87$                             0000002220
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 140.00$                         0000002220
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 ERGO and Operations Supplies 6200 373.50$                         0000002201
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 35.49$                           0000002203
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 217.30$                         0000002203
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 10.26$                           0000002220
027698 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/15/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 319.07$                         0000002203
027699 SOUTH COUNTY PEST CONTROL, INC 10/15/2024 90.00$                       Pest Control - Both Campuses 6200 90.00$                           0000002171
027700 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 10/15/2024 2,924.00$                  Campus Security Guard-Oside 6200 2,924.00$                     0000002184
027701 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 10/15/2024 18,130.94$                Mortgage - Oceanside 6200 18,130.94$                   
027702 WASTE MANAGEMENT 10/15/2024 234.08$                     Trash & recycle collection 6200 234.08$                         0000002146
027854 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/17/2024 738.40$                     Instructional supplies 6200 738.40$                         0000002203
027855 OFFICE DEPOT 10/17/2024 Oside - Office Supplies 6200 36.83$                           0000002176
027855 OFFICE DEPOT 10/17/2024 Student supplies 6200 166.94$                         0000002157
027855 OFFICE DEPOT 10/17/2024 SpEd Instructional Supplies 6200 41.74$                           0000002246
027856 SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS, LLC 10/17/2024 SCHOOLPATHWAYS 6200 8,240.25$                     0000002153
027856 SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS, LLC 10/17/2024 CalPad, spec. svcs, online reg 6200 3,595.07$                     0000002153
028101 Total Education Solutions 10/23/2024 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY (OT) 6200 325.00$                         0000002222

5,135.00$                  

11.63$                       

6,602.00$                  

1,877.69$                  

2,109.87$                  

245.51$                     

11,835.32$                

16



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
BOARD WARRANT REPORT

OCTOBER 1-31, 2024

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descr Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

028101 Total Education Solutions 10/23/2024 SPEECH SLP,SLPA 6200 1,787.50$                     0000002222
028101 Total Education Solutions 10/23/2024 SPEECH SLP,SLPA 6200 3,022.50$                     0000002222
028102 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/23/2024 ED. SPECIALIST 6200 7,275.00$                     0000002219
028102 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/23/2024 PHYSICAL THERAPY (PT) 6200 218.00$                         0000002219
028103 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/23/2024 203.64$                     ERGO and Operations Supplies 6200 203.64$                         0000002201
028104 YOUNG, MINNEY & CORR, LLP 10/23/2024 735.00$                     Legal Counsel 6200 735.00$                         0000002177
028105 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 10/23/2024 4,386.00$                  Campus Security Guard-Oside 6200 4,386.00$                     0000002184
028106 SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS, LLC 10/23/2024 406.88$                     SCHOOLPATHWAYS 6200 406.88$                         0000002153
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 14.82$                           0000002203
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 7.97$                             0000002220
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 5.89$                             0000002220
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 23.54$                           0000002203
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 ERGO and Operations Supplies 6200 138.41$                         0000002201
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 31.86$                           0000002203
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 4.00$                             0000002220
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 16.01$                           0000002203
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 21.42$                           0000002220
028427 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/28/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 85.68$                           0000002203
028428 AIR CRAFTS HEATING & AC INC. 10/28/2024 248.00$                     O'side HVC mtn & repair 6200 248.00$                         0000002149
028429 SOUTH COUNTY PEST CONTROL, INC 10/28/2024 140.00$                     Pest Control - Both Campuses 6200 140.00$                         0000002171
028430 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 10/28/2024 12,355.89$                6200 12,355.89$                   
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 270.00$                         0000002198
028528 Reliable Translations Inc. 10/30/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                         0000002198
028529 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/30/2024 PHYSICAL THERAPY (PT) 6200 218.00$                         0000002219
028529 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 10/30/2024 ED. SPECIALIST 6200 7,081.00$                     0000002219
028530 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/30/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 13.42$                           0000002203

7,299.00$                  

5,135.00$                  

7,493.00$                  

349.60$                     

1,809.00$                  

17



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
BOARD WARRANT REPORT

OCTOBER 1-31, 2024

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descr Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

028530 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/30/2024 ERGO and Operations Supplies 6200 43.29$                           0000002201
028530 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/30/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 108.24$                         0000002220
028530 Amazon.com Sales, Inc. 10/30/2024 Instructional supplies 6200 3.36$                             0000002220
14207612 Emcor Services Mesa Energy 10/3/2024 HVAC PM & Repairs Moreno Valle 6200 1,660.00$                     0000002183
14207612 Emcor Services Mesa Energy 10/3/2024 HVAC PM & Repairs Moreno Valle 6200 3,221.75$                     0000002183
14207613 Teachers on Reserve 10/3/2024 393.51$                     Substitute Teachers 6200 393.51$                         0000002244
14207614 Whitehouse CPAs, Inc 10/3/2024 10,750.00$                Back Office Services 6200 10,750.00$                   0000002127
14207615 BAY ALARM 10/3/2024 4,250.00$                  Construction related alarm work 6200 4,250.00$                     
14207616 CCSA - CONFERENCE 10/3/2024 900.00$                     CCSA Conference Fees 6200 900.00$                         0000002262
14207617 MORENO VALLEY UTILITY 10/3/2024 209.68$                     Electricity 6200 209.68$                         0000002147
14207618 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC 10/3/2024 75.00$                       Admin Fees for Cafe 125 6200 75.00$                           0000002181
14207619 RONALD LARRY HOLDEN 10/3/2024 2,600.00$                  Janitorial Services 6200 2,600.00$                     0000002124
14207620 TRIVISTA, INC 10/3/2024 Construction 3664 & 3668 6200 5,325.69$                     
14207620 TRIVISTA, INC 10/3/2024 Constuction permit fees 6200 1,266.83$                     
14207620 TRIVISTA, INC 10/3/2024 Constuction permit fees 6200 1,266.82$                     
14208824 Emcor Services Mesa Energy 10/7/2024 3,221.75$                  HVAC PM & Repairs Moreno Valle 6200 3,221.75$                     0000002183
14208825 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 10/7/2024 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY (OT) 6200 172.80$                         0000002218
14208825 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 10/7/2024 ERMHS 6200 2,565.00$                     0000002218
14208825 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 10/7/2024 VISION (VI) 6200 47.85$                           0000002218
14208825 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 10/7/2024 AUDIOLOGY/DHH 6200 522.50$                         0000002218
14208826 HopSkipDrive, INC 10/7/2024 429.32$                     RIDE SHARE 6200 429.32$                         0000002260
14208827 BAY ALARM 10/7/2024 BAY ALARM FIRE OCEANSIDE 6200 710.55$                         0000002209
14208827 BAY ALARM 10/7/2024 BAY ALARM SECURITY OSIDE 6200 452.79$                         0000002216
14208828 KONICA MINOLTA BUS. SOLUTIONS 10/7/2024 Admin Fee: 15% 6200 131.94$                         0000002138
14208828 KONICA MINOLTA BUS. SOLUTIONS 10/7/2024 Student Fee: 85% 6200 747.69$                         0000002138
14208829 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF 10/7/2024 100.00$                     SDCOE CSSP Training 6200 100.00$                         0000002258
14210763 Celia Hernandez 10/10/2024 88.79$                       Reimbursement 6200 88.79$                           
14210764 GoTo Technologies USA, Inc 10/10/2024 272.69$                     Phones for Moreno Valley 6200 272.69$                         0000002159
14210765 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 10/10/2024 5,415.39$                  O'side Electricity 6200 5,415.39$                     0000002150
14212158 Cordata Shredding 10/14/2024 150.50$                     Off-Site Secure Storage 6200 150.50$                         0000002180
14212159 San Diego & Imperial County Schools FBC 10/14/2024 52.80$                       COBRA - LB 6200 52.80$                           
14212160 Baker Tilly US, LLP 10/14/2024 7,348.00$                  Audit and 990 Preparation Fees 6200 7,348.00$                     0000002257
14212161 California Schools VEBA 10/14/2024 711.20$                     COBRA - LB 6200 711.20$                         
14212162 ADT SECURITY SERVICES 10/14/2024 78.43$                       ADT SECURITY SYS MV 6200 78.43$                           0000002160

7,859.34$                  

3,308.15$                  

1,163.34$                  

879.63$                     

168.31$                     

4,881.75$                  

18



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
BOARD WARRANT REPORT

OCTOBER 1-31, 2024

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descr Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

14212163 AT&T MOBILITY 10/14/2024 495.55$                     Cell Phone Services 6200 495.55$                         0000002178
14212164 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 10/14/2024 Student 85% 6200 508.88$                         0000002167
14212164 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 10/14/2024 Admin 15% 6200 89.80$                           0000002167
14212165 DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 10/14/2024 637.00$                     Suburban DMV Registration Fe 6200 637.00$                         0000002268
14215178 Cordata Shredding 10/21/2024 Oside Shredding 6200 83.32$                           0000002180
14215178 Cordata Shredding 10/21/2024 Off-Site Secure Storage 6200 55.87$                           0000002180
14215179 Top Notch Catering 10/21/2024 Student Nutrition Food - Gen E 6200 6,995.57$                     0000002191
14215179 Top Notch Catering 10/21/2024 Student Nutrition Food - Sped 6200 1,748.89$                     0000002191
14215180 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 10/21/2024 281.16$                     COX VIDEO SECURITY 6200 281.16$                         0000002164
14215181 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 10/21/2024 Bottled Water Service-MV 6200 44.88$                           0000002173
14215181 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 10/21/2024 Bottled Water Service-Oside 6200 220.45$                         0000002173
14217101 T-Mobile USA Inc 10/24/2024 34.52$                       T-MOBILE STUDENT PHONE 6200 34.52$                           0000002261
14217102 EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 10/24/2024 308.53$                     MV Water Utility 6200 308.53$                         0000002169
14217103 PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING 10/24/2024 13,337.50$                PALOMAR COUNSELING 6200 13,337.50$                   0000002155
14217104 TRIVISTA, INC 10/24/2024 Constuction permit fees 6200 1,125.15$                     
14217104 TRIVISTA, INC 10/24/2024 Constuction permit fees 6200 1,125.15$                     
14217105 VCC OCEAN RANCH CONDO.  ASSOC. 10/24/2024 6,272.00$                  Property Association Fees - Oc 6200 6,272.00$                     0000002151
14218150 Celia Hernandez 10/28/2024 122.96$                     Reimbursement 6200 122.96$                         
14218151 Teachers on Reserve 10/28/2024 393.51$                     Substitute Teachers 6200 393.51$                         0000002244
14218152 Nextstar Media, Inc 10/28/2024 KUSI NEWS 6200 500.00$                         0000002280
14218152 Nextstar Media, Inc 10/28/2024 KUSI NEWS 6200 1,500.00$                     0000002280
14218153 ONE STOP TONER & INKJET 10/28/2024 915.72$                     ONE STOP TONER 6200 915.72$                         0000002166
14219682 Notable Inc 10/31/2024 495.00$                     KAMI SOFTWARE 6200 495.00$                         0000002279
14219683 Yondr, Inc 10/31/2024 911.41$                     ADDITIONAL CELL PHONE POUCHES 6200 911.41$                         0000002263
14219684 SAN DIEGO COUNTY TREASURER 10/31/2024 6,061.38$                  Property Taxes  - Oceanside 6200 6,061.38$                     0000002274
14219685 SECURITY SIGNAL DEVICES, INC. 10/31/2024 189.00$                     SSD FIRE SYSTEMS MV 6200 189.00$                         0000002161

241,159.34$             241,159.34$                 

8,744.46$                  

265.33$                     

2,250.30$                  

2,000.00$                  

598.68$                     

139.19$                     

19



Pacific View Charter School
Curriculum and Instruction Policy #5

Assessments and Examinations

The purpose of examinations is to help students’ parents/guardians and teachers identify each
student’s educational performance, growth and areas needing improvement in order to enhance
teaching and learning. Examinations of student progress are based on numerous measures of
student performance that provide a thorough evaluation and therefore, an extensive scope of the
student’s learning.

Examinations Required by the State Government

The charter school students shall participate in all state and federal required examinations. Such
examinations provide the charter school with information for evaluation and future planning. State
examinations also indicate the charter school’s effectiveness in carrying out its educational
mission.

Whenever examinations required by law are administered, the Executive Director of the charter
school or his/her designee shall provide parents/guardians written notice of the date of the
examination, the uses and importance of the examination, and the student’s test results.

All examinations required by the state law will be administered according to law on the dates
required by law.

Special Education students shall participate in state examinations according to their Individualized
Education Program.

Parents/guardians may obtain for their student an exemption from the state examinations only by
written request sent to the Executive Director of the charter school or his/her designee.

Academic Grading

Student progress evaluation provides information on student learning and where the student
needs improvement. Parents/guardians are integral to student educational accomplishments.
Therefore, parent/teacher conferences will be conducted as indicated on the Master Agreement.
Parents/guardians will receive report cards indicating their student’s educational progress.
Parents/guardians will be notified of deficiencies in their student’s educational program.

At parent/teacher conferences, parent/guardians will be informed as to the goals and objectives of
each course, grading procedures for academic grades, classroom practices and procedures, and
parent/guardian responsibilities.

DRAFT

20



Teachers are responsible for setting objective standards for grading academics and shall make
these standards known to the parents/guardians. Teachers are responsible for assigning grades
to the students in their courses. In the absence of fraud, mistake, bad faith or incompetence, the
grade shall be final. A grade change may not be made as the result of coercion by any person(s).

Students will receive a grade after demonstrating adequate progress in the course. In the TK-8
programs, students who disenroll within three weeks of enrollment will receive a "No Grade" (NG).
For students in grades 9-12, a "No Grade" (NG) will be assigned if they withdraw from the course
within one week of the course start date.

If a student or parent/guardian believes a grade is unfair or inappropriate, the student of
parent/guardian may appeal to the teacher of the class. If the issue cannot be resolved with the
teacher, the student or parent/guardian may request a meeting with the Executive Director. Any
meeting with the Executive Director and student or parent/guardian shall include the teacher who
assigned the grade in dispute.

If the matter is still unresolved, the student or parent/guardian shall appeal in writing to the Board.
The appeal shall allege specifically how the teacher’s grading system reflects fraud, mistake, bad
faith or incompetence.

The Board shall make every effort to receive input from the teacher who assigned the grade. The
Board reserves the right to authorize the change of a student’s grade based on error or
miscalculation.

The decision of the Board shall be final and binding.

Adopted: 11-02-04 Amended: 11-15-11
06-27-16DRAFT

21



Pacific View Charter School
Curriculum and Instruction Policy #16

Alternative Pathways Toward High School Graduation for Students with
Disabilities

Prescribed Course of Study
Pacific View Charter School’s (PVCS) governing board recognizes that students with disabilities
are entitled to a course of study that provides them with a Free Appropriate Public Education
(FAPE) and that modifications to PVCS’s regular course of study may be needed on an
individualized basis to provide FAPE. In accordance with law, each student's Individualized
Education Program (IEP) team shall determine the appropriate goals, as well as any appropriate
individual accommodations and plan necessary for measuring the academic achievement and
functional performance of the student on daily instruction and state and district wide
assessments. The IEP team shall also determine the appropriate graduation track for each
student with a disability based on the level of individualized accommodations and modifications
documented in the IEP.

Pathways Options:

1. Alternative Diploma Path
2. Certificate of Completion

Alternative Diploma Path
Students with exceptional needs, who entered ninth grade in the 2022–23 school year or later,
can graduate from high school with a diploma through this Alternative Diploma Path by meeting
the following criteria as referenced in the student’s individualized education program:

1. The student is eligible (eligible, but not necessarily taking) to take the California Alternate
Assessment, and

2. The student is required to complete state standards-aligned coursework to meet
statewide course requirements.

Courses required to meet the Alternative Diploma requirements may be modified (Functional) or
unmodified (Foundations/Traditional) as determined by the IEP. Students are offered 220
credits, however only 130 credits are required to receive the Alternative Diploma.

Alternative Diploma Course Requirements:
English 30 credits
Math 20 credits
Biological Science 10 credits
Physical Science 10 credits
Social Science 30 credits

DRAFT

22



Foreign Language or Visual Arts 10 credits
Physical Education 20 credits

Certificate of Completion
Pacific View Charter School may award a certificate of completion, instead of a high school
diploma, if a student with an IEP has minimally met one of the following requirements:

1. Satisfactorily completed a prescribed alternative course of study approved by the board
of the LEA which has jurisdiction over the student as identified in his/her IEP; or

2. Satisfactorily met his/her IEP goals and objectives during high school as determined by
the IEP team; or

3. Satisfactorily attended high school, participated in the instruction as prescribed in his/her
IEP, and met the objectives of the statement of transition services.

Certificate of Completion Course Offerings: Alternative Course of Study requirements are
as follows:

Functional English 40 credits
Functional Math 30 credits
Science 20 credits
Social Science 30 credits
Foreign Language or Visual Arts 10 credits
Health 5 credits
Physical Education 20 credits
Electives 55 credits
Career/Technology 10 credits

Any of these courses may be waived as determined through the IEP process in alignment with
the requirements of the Certificate of Completion Pathway.

Pacific View Charter School shall ensure a student with disabilities who meets any of the criteria
specified above shall be eligible to participate in any graduation ceremony and any school
activity related to graduation in which a graduating student of similar age without disabilities
would be eligible to participate. In addition, Pacific View Charter School shall ensure that the
student may continue to have access to special education related supports and services until
the student meets Pacific View Charter School’s diploma or certificate requirements, until age
22.

Legal References:
California Education Code Section 56341-56345
California Education Code Section 56390-56392

Board Approved: 8-16-22
Amended:

DRAFT

23




